
January 6, 2016

Basin Disposal of Yakima, LLC
2021 N Commercial Ave
Pasco, WA 99301

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Chandler Plaza Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

As per the requirements of WAC 480-70-096, I am formally notifying the commission that I have
acquired the final 1% (One Percent) ownership of Basin Disposal of Yakima, LLC. Prior to
acquiring the 1% (One Percent) I, Darrick S. Dietrich, individually owned 99 percent of Basin
Disposal of Yakima, LLC. My prior ownership plus the 1 percent acquired brings my total
ownership to 100 percent of the outstanding Units of Basin Disposal of Yakima, LLC .

Additional details of the change in ownership are as follows:

(1) Effective date of the transaction was January 1, 2016;
(2) There have been no changes to the location of records, to operations or to the

physical location of Basin Disposal of Yakima, LLC; and
(3) There have been no changes to the Name or Trade Name.

If any of you or staff member of the Commission have any questions, I can be reached at
509.547.2476 or via email at Darrick@basindisposal.com.

Sincerely,

Darrick Dietrich



Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Rollman, Courtney (UTC)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 2:58 PM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: FW: Change in ownership of Solid Waste Company (Basin Disposal of Yakima, LLC)
Attachments: UTC Notice of Ownership YAK Jan2016.pdf

Here is the original email that we were discussing.

Thank you so much for your help!

Court

From: Gene Hill [mailto:gene@basindisposal.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 11:30 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Darrick Dietrich <Darrick@basindisposal.com>

Subject: Change in ownership of Solid Waste Company (Basin Disposal of Yakima, LLC)

Please find attached a notice of change of ownership percentage as required by UTC regulations.
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,

Ph. 509.547.2476
Direct. 509.544.7709
Gene .basindisposal.com
www. basindisposal. com

Basin Disposal lnc.
PO Box 3850
Pasco, WA 99302-3850


